Nairn, Ontario
St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Early Presbyterian services in Williams Township were held in a log building in the village

of Nairn, until ¢.1835, when a log church was erected on Petty Street. It served the congregation
until the early 1840s (c.1842) when a new frame church, known as the "Basswood" church, was
constructed. The first minister to this congregation was Rev. Duncan McMillan, who started in
1839. The congregation was split in 1844, with a majority adhering to the Free Church. After
lengthy dispute, however, legal counsel finally decided in 1852 that the "Basswood" church
building belonged to the minority that stayed with the Established Church of Scotland (this
congregation took the name St. Andrew's, East Williams). The "Free Church" members, in turn,
built a new brick church and continued as the Presbyterian Congregation of Williams (and later
East Williams), and was also known as the "McPherson Church" after their long-time minister,
Rev. Lachlan McPherson. This church voted not to join The Presbyterian Church in Canada in
1875. After Rev. McPherson resigned in 1883, however, the church became more closely
associated with The Presbyterian Church in Canada, although it appears they never fully joined
(or were never fully accepted) into this body. The congregation appears to have become in-active
by ¢.1893 and the property and assets were sold in 1900. The minority group that associated with
the Presbyterian Church in Canada in Connection with the Church of Scotland continued to
worship out of the old "Basswood" church until this became too small in the late 1860s. Instead
of building one larger church, the congregation built two churches, one in Beechwood and the
other in Nairn. The two churches were managed by one Session until 1944 when the congregation
was divided and the Nairn church was joined with Ailsa Craig and the Beechwood church with
Strathroy. In 1947, the Nairn church was dissolved, while Beechwoood was dis-joined from
Strathroy and linked with Centre Road and West Adelaide as a three-point charge.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1974-4008-1-1 1835-1844 Baptisms
1974-4008-1-1 1839-1844 Marriages
Session

1974-4008-1-1 1840-1844 Session Minutes
1974-4008-1-1 1840-1844 Communion Roll
1998-4032 1925 Document

Includes the names of those members
choosing to join with the United
Church during Union.

Publications and Histories

1973-4010 1963 Jan. "History of St. Andrew's Presbyterian
Church, Nairn, 1836-1947" Margaret
H. Stewart. Typescript, 11pp.




Napier, Ontario

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Napier, Ontario was established in 1863. A new church
building was erected in 1888 to replace the original church, built in 1864. In 1925, the
congregation voted to remain within The Presbyterian Church in Canada.

Restrictions on Access

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date

Vital Statistics

1996-8007 1888-1960
1996-8007 1875-1993
1996-8007 1910-1995
Session

1996-8007 1863-1996
1996-8007 1875-1977

Congregation
1996-8007 1971-1995

1996-8007 1945, 1952

Publications and Histories
1996-8007 ca. 1963

1973-4115 1914

Description

Baptisms
Baptisms
Marriages

Session minutes

Communion Rolls

Congregational Meeting minutes
Annual Reports

A History of St. Andrew’s Presbyterian
Church, Napier and the Gaelic
Settlement

40pp., ill., (also in file #1973-4115)

History of St. Andrew’s Presbyterian

Church, Napier, Ontario

11pp., ill.



Nashville, Ontario
Nashville Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch
Nashville Presbyterian Church (Ont.) was established in 1902. The first minister was the Rev. T.

McLachlan. Nashville chose to continue with The Presbyterian Church in Canada during the time
of Church Union in 1925.

Note
Accession 1999-4001 is related but unprocessed

File No. Date Description

Publications and Histories
1974-4063 1952 History




Neepawa, Manitoba
Knox Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Knox Presbyterian Church (Neepawa, Man.) was established in 1882 when the first church
building was opened in Neepawa. Presbyterians had been ministered to by missionaries to the
area as early as 1877. The Rev. D. McRae was sent to the area in 1881 by the Home Mission
Committee. The first session was created in 1884. A larger church was constructed and opened on
March 15, 1892. The Rev. S. C. Murray was the first inducted minister to the congregation.
During the time of Church Union in 1925, the majority of Knox’s congregation voted to remain a
part of The Presbyterian Church in Canada. The congregation became self-sustaining in 1944.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1983-8007 1882-1891 Baptisms & Marriages (microfilm)

1983-8007 1933-1968 Baptisms (microfilm)

1983-8007 1922-1947 Marriages (microfilm)

1983-8007 1948-1964 Marriages (microfilm)

1983-8007 1948-1964 Burials (microfilm)

Session

1983-8007 1884-1967 Session minutes (microfilm)

1983-8007 1925-1977 Communion Roll (microfilm)
some gaps.

Publications and Histories

1986-4018 1949 An Illustrated History of Knox
Presbyterian Church Neepawa,
Manitoba.

1986-4018 1952 The Pioneers’ Story 1877-1892-1952: A

History of Presbyterianism In
Neepawa and District. Compiled by
Mrs. Robert A. Burns

1986-4018 1977 100 Years of Presbyterianism in
Neepawa District. 39pp., ill.




Nepean, Ontario
Parkwood Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Parkwood Presbyterian Church (Nepean, Ont.) was officially erected as a congregation in January
1965. The Rev. Ronald H. Baldson had begun organizing the congregation under the direction of
the Presbytery of Ottawa in 1964. The first services were held in Parkwood Hills Public School
on September 20, 1964. The congregation purchased land and eventually a new church building
was completed and dedicated on March 17, 1974.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

2000-8018 1965-2000 Baptisms (microfilm)

2000-8018 1965-1999 Marriages (microfilm)

Session

1994-8008 1965-1992 Session minutes (microfilm)

2000-8018 1992-1997 Session minutes (microfilm)

1994-8008 1965-1993 Communion Roll & Register
(microfilm)

1997-4012 1984 Statistical Report

2000-8018 1965-2000 Historic Roll (microfilm)

Congregation

1994-8008 1964-1993 Congregational Meeting minutes
(microfilm)

1994-8008 1964-1993 Annual Reports (microfilm)

1997-4012 1987 Annual Report

2000-8018 1994-1999 Annual Reports (microfilm)

1994-8008 1964-1993 Correspondence (microfilm)

Publications and Histories
1997-4012 1974 History




New Denver, British Columbia
Knox Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Knox Presbyterian Church (New Denver, B.C.) was established as a mission in 1897 by the Rev.
William Beattie. The mission field included Sandon, Slocan and Nakusp. The church was
formally opened on September 9, 1897. In 1905, New Denver became an augmented charge and
called their own minister, the Rev. Brown. Sandon, Whitewater, New Denver and Silverton made
up the field. The congregation of New Denver remained with The Presbyterian Church in Canada
during the time of Church Union in 1925. The congregation of New Denver closed on October 5,
19609.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1980-4009-1-1 1899-1968 Church Register
Contains Baptisms, Marriages and
Deaths for New Denver, Sandon,
Slocan, and Silverton congregations.
New Denver: baptisms p.162 1941-
1968
Sandon baptisms: p.136 1902-1941
Slocan baptisms: p.152 1938-1951
Silverton baptisms: p.158 & 170
1941-1956
Marriages (all towns): 1904-1966
Deaths (all towns): 1902-1917, 1940-

1959

1980-4009-1-2 1920-1949 Marriages

1980-4009-1-3 1949-1968 Marriages

Session

1980-4009-1-4 1904-1969 Session minutes

1980-4009-1-5 1896-1919 Communion Roll

1980-4009-1-6 1911-1927 Communion Roll

1980-4009-1-1 1899-1968 Church Register
Contains Communion Rolls for New
Denver (p. 22-29, 32 1925-1933,
1955-1962); Silverton (p. 31 1924);
Slocan (p. 40 1925-1958); Sandon (p.
18, 37 1899-1914, 1924)

1980-4009-1-7 1904-1969 Session correspondence

1980-4009-2-1 1932; 1938-1941; 1963 Session reports

1980-4009-2-2 1959-1960 Mission Record book

1980-4009-2-3 1959-1961 Mission Record book

1980-4009-2-4 [c. 1940] Membership list

1980-4009-2-5 1960 Statistical Reports



Congregation
1980-4009-2-6

Board of Managers
1980-4009-2-7
1980-4009-2-8
1980-4009-2-9
1980-4009-2-10
1980-4009-2-11
1980-4009-2-12
1980-4009-2-13
1980-4009-2-14
1980-4009-2-15
1980-4009-2-16
1980-4009-2-17
1980-4009-2-18

1920

1947-1969
1905-1953
1939, 1957
[c. 1941]
1940-1941
1935; 1939-1940; 1946-1947
1910

1897

1897

1910

1920

1932

Organizations of the Congregation

1980-4009-2-19

1947

Publications and Histories

1980-4009-2-20

1958

Congregational minutes

Board of Managers correspondence
Account book

Manse Account Financial Statements
Memorial Window Account
Auditor’s reports

Treasurer’s Reports

Deed (copy)

Mortgage

Property Conveyance

Property Conveyance

Property Conveyance

Property Conveyance

Ladies Aid Financial Statement

History



New Glasgow, Ontario
Knox Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Knox Presbyterian Church (New Glasgow, Ont.) was established in 1828. The congregation
chose to remain a part of The Presbyterian Church in Canada during the time of Church Union in
1925. Throughout its operation, New Glasgow has had close associations with the church at
Kintyre as well as the church in Rodney. Knox Church in Kintyre was formed in the mid-1850s
and the two (New Glasgow and Kintyre) were joined together under one Session until 1874. In
c.1876, a congregation in Rodney was formed (St. John's Presbyterian Church). These two
congregations were then joined together until 1925. From 1925 to 1961 New Glasgow and
Rodney were linked as a two-point charge. In 1961 Knox Church in Kintyre was also added to
form a three-point charge.

Note
Microfilm 1985-8012 is located under Rodney

File No. Date Description
Vital Statistics
1985-8012 1854-1898 Baptisms (microfilm)
1985-8012 1899-1925 Baptisms (microfilm)
Session
1985-8012 1854-1925 Session minutes (microfilm)
1985-8012 1853-1897 Communion Roll (microfilm)
1973-4114 1953 Order of Service
125™ Anniversary
Congregation
1985-8012 1882-1896, 1915-1925 Annual Congregational Meeting minutes
(microfilm)

Board of Managers
1985-8012 1882-1896 Board of Managers minutes (microfilm)




New Liskeard, Ontario

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (New Liskeard, ON) was established in 1895. The first
minister, the Rev. John Sharpe was inducted in 1896. The first church building was opened on
Christmas Day 1898. St. Andrew’s rejected Church Union (96 to 59) in 1925.

Access Restrictions

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No.

Vital Statistics
2010-8009
2002-8014
2002-8014
2002-8014

Session

2002-8014
2010-8001
2010-8009
2010-8009

1986-4004-1-1

1986-4004-1-4

Congregation
1986-4004-1-2
1986-4004-1-3
2010-8009
2002-8014

Board of Managers

2002-8014

Date

1898-1918
1929-2001
1899-2001
1983-2001

1908-1981
1981-2003
2003-2009
¢.1907-2009

1956-1974

1949

1927-1930
1958

1958-2009
1924-1940

1924-1940

Publications and Histories

1986-4004-1-5

1986-4004-1-6

1999-4017

1960; 1976

1986

1995

Description

Baptisms (microfilm)
Baptisms (microfilm)
Marriages (microfilm)
Burials (microfilm)

Session minutes (microfilm)
Session minutes (microfilm)
Session minutes (microfilm)
Communion Rolls & Registers

(microfilm)
Orders of Service

Includes Re-dedication, 1968
Presentation of Chimes

Order of Service and souvenir

Annual Reports

Annual Report

Annual Reports (microfilm)

Board of Managers and Congregational
Meeting minutes (microfilm)

Board of Managers and Congregational
Meeting minutes (microfilm)

"History of St. Andrew's Presbyterian
Church, New Liskeard, Ontario, 1895-
1960". Typescript, 34pp. Also
includes addendum 1960-1976,
Typescript 14pp.

History, 1976-1986

45pp.
“A Pioneer Ministry: St. Andrew’s



Presbyterian Church, New Liskeard,
Ontario, 1895-1995”.



Newmarket, Ontario
St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch
St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Newmarket was formed in 1874 when two church groups
united.

The first group was formed from the two congregations of Whitchurch, Newmarket (King) and
Queen Street (Concession 3, East Gwillimbury). Together they petitioned the General Assembly
of the Established Church of Scotland for a Minister and Rev. Henry Gordon was inducted in
1834. The congregations built a manse in 1836 on Lot 25, Concession 2, Whitchurch. The next
year, the congregation was in the process of building a church at Lot 58, Timothy Street West,
when the building was commandeered by government forces and used as a prison during the
Rebellion of 1837. Soon after, the building was completed for the church and was used until
1875.

The second group was the congregation known as the Free Church Congregation. It was
organized in 1871 and worshiped in the former Baptist Church on Prospect Street in Newmarket,
under a student missionary George Bruce (later ordained in 1875).

In 1874, the Whitchurch and Free Church congregations agreed to unite and took the name of St.
Andrew's. From 1875 to 1876 St. Andrew's was linked with St. Andrew's Aurora under the
ministry of Rev. George Bruce.

St. Andrew's Newmarket built a new church at Eagle and Water Street which was completed in
1875. An organ was bought in 1886. The Old Kirk on Timothy Street was sold in 1876 and
demolished. In 1905, land across from the church, on the west side of Eagle Street, was bought
and a building was moved on to this property and as well, a new manse was built on this property
in 1908. This property and buildings were sold in 1965. In 1925 the congregation voted to
remain within the Presbyterian Church.

In 1956, the adjacent lot and house east of the church were purchased and the house was used for
the Church School. In 1964, a church hall was added which had space for the Church School,
and the adjacent house was demolished for parking.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1975-8001 1858-1884; 1897-1920 Marriages (microfilm)

Session

1975-8001 1875-1907 Communion Roll (microfilm)

1975-8001 1836-1837 Subscription list for church construction
(microfilm)

1976-4034 1962 Order of Service

Congregation
1975-8001 1886-1950 Annual Reports and Yearbooks

(microfilm)



1975-8001
1976-4034

Board of Mangers

1975-8001
1975-8001
1975-8001
1975-8001

1951-1974
1930

1836-1842
1837-1934
1884-1906
1930-1955

Publications and Histories

1975-8001
1975-8001
1995-4005
1976-4034
1976-4034

1964-1969
1915-1975
1975
1934
1957

Annual Reports (microfilm)
Directory & Yearbook

Board of Managers minutes (microfilm)

Letters, accounts & receipts (microfilm)

Legal Papers (microfilm)

Scrapbook of division statements,
reports, minutes (microfilm)

St. Andrew’s News (microfilm)
Histories (microfilm)

History (2 copies)

Centennial Program (2 copies)
Yearbook



Niagara Falls, Ontario
Drummond Hill Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Drummond Hill Presbyterian Church (Niagara Falls, ON) was established in 1802. The first
minister was the Rev. D. W. Eastman. He served Drummond Hill and the surrounding areas from
1802 until 1865. The name Drummond Hill emerged in honour of General Gordon Drummond,
the commander of the British forces in the Battle of Lundy’s Lane. A church building was erected
in 1795 and was used by all denominations in the area. The building was left in ruins after the war
of 1812. A new communal building was opened 1819. The first Presbyterian Church building was
built in 1836. A larger building was built in 1888. The congregation voted to remain with the
Presbyterian Church in Canada during Church Union in 1925. A Sunday School building was
built in 1929.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1995-8001 1855-1867 Baptisms (microfilm)

1995-8001 1869-1891 Baptisms (microfilm)

1995-8001 1931-1994 Baptisms (microfilm)

1973-8038 1896-1962 Marriages (microfilm)

Session

1973-8038 1844-1869 Session minutes (microfilm)

1995-8001 1869-1975 Session minutes (microfilm)

1995-8001 1975-1985 Session minutes (microfilm)
Includes Communion Attendance
1975-1984

1995-8001 1985-1992 Session minutes (microfilm)
Includes Communion Attendance
1985-1992

1995-8001 1868-1896 Session minutes (microfilm)

1973-8038 1833-1900 Communion Roll (microfilm)

1995-8001 1833-1867 List of Members (microfilm)

1977-4003-1-1 1939;1940;1947 Orders of Service

Includes rededication of the church
and memorial service for J.W.
Marshall, Clerk of Session

1992-4210 September 13, 1942 Order of Service and Calendar
1997-4020 1989 Duties of Session Committees
Congregation

1977-4003-1-2 1941-1942;1944 Annual Reports

1997-4020 1984-1988 Annual Reports

Board of Managers
1995-8001 1854-1862 Financial Accounts (microfilm)




Publications and Histories

1977-4003-1-3

1977-4003-1-4

1977-4003-1-5

1977-4003-1-6

1977-4003-1-7

1997-4020

[c. 1921]

[c. 1928]

[c. 1960]

1972

1952

1988-1989

Drummond Hill Presbyterian Church
By Miss Janice MacKenzie, 16pp.,
typescript, copy

Historical Sketch
By the Rev. Bertram Nelles, 8pp.,
typescript

Our History
By the Rev. W.J. McKeon with an
introduction by the Rev. Neil G.
Smith, 12pp., 2 copies

The Drummond Hill Story
By Agnes Ainslie, 40pp., ill., 2 copies

History
By Jean Radford, Lettie Whittaker,
Mr. E.M. McMurray, Mr. 1.G. Trask,
47pp., ill., 2 copies

Newsletter



Niagara Falls, Ontario
Stamford Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Stamford Presbyterian Church (Niagara Falls, Ont.) entered The Presbyterian Church in Canada
on June 25, 1935 from the United Presbyterian Church, U.S.A. The congregation was originally
formed in 1784 as a mission station. The congregation had no particular affiliation with any
Presbyterian body until 1822 when they united with the Associate Presbyterian Synod, an
American body in connection with the Secession Church of Scotland.. This body became the
United Presbyterian Church in 1858, at which time the congregation chose to continue the
affiliation. The congregation then changed their name from the Stamford Presbyterian Meeting
House to Stamford United Presbyterian Church. The first church building was completed circa
1791 and the first minister, the Rev. John Dun was inducted in 1794. A new church building was
completed in 1870, extended in 1956 and renovated in 1962.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1993-8004 1855-1903; 1944-1992 Baptisms (microfilm)

1993-8004 1827-1834; 1858-1861; Marriages (microfilm)

1917-1947

1993-8004 1926-1935 Deaths (microfilm)

Session

1993-8004 1834-1853; 1847-1916 Session minutes (microfilm)

1993-8004 1855-1860; 1927-1954 Communion Roll (microfilm)

Board of Managers

1993-8029 1926-1937 Record of Offerings (microfilm)

Board of Treasurers

1993-8029 1891-1943 Treasurers Book (microfilm)

1992-4187 1830 Appointment of new Trustees

Organizations of the Congregation

1993-8029 1888-1930 Ladies Society of Willing Workers
(microfilm)

1993-8029 1903-1976 Ladies Society of Willing Workers
Treasurer’s Book (microfilm)

1993-8029 1896-1897 Christian Endeavour Society Minutes
(microfilm)

1993-8029 1931-1947 Sunday School (microfilm)

1993-8029 1930-1943 W.M.S. minutes (microfilm)

1993-8029 1932-1942 Cradle Roll (microfilm)

Publications and Histories

1993-8004 1875 A history of the United Presbyterian
Church (microfilm)

1993-8029 1916-1946 Scrapbook of Newspaper clippings

(microfilm)



1983-4017 1984 Stamford Presbyterian Church: 200™
Anniversary 1784-1984

1983-4017 1984 Bicentennial Program
1983-4017 1967 Historical Sketch

1992-4187 1992 “Stamford Calling” newsletter
Other Records

1993-8004 1926-1935 List of Pastors (microfilm)
1993-8004 1855-1858; 1875-1903; List of Elders (microfilm)

1930-1933



Niagara-on-the-Lake, Ontario
St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (Niagara-on-the-Lake, Ont.) was established in 1794 when a
group of residents began meeting together for Presbyterian worship. The Rev. John Dunn was the
first minister. A church building was completed in 1794. This church was destroyed by the
Americans during the war of 1812. Following the war, the congregation met in the school and
eventually opened a new church in 1831. The congregation rejected Church Union in 1925 by a
vote of 68 to 18. The church steeple was destroyed by fire in 1949 when work was being done on
a new spire.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description
Vital Statistics
1984-4008-1-1 1829-1831 Baptisms
Contained in Memoranda Book 1829-
1834
1990-8032 1858-1895 Marriages (microfilm)
1992-4175 1943-1974 Copy of a burial register
Session
1990-8032 1847-1856 Session minutes (microfilm)
Victoria St. Congregation
1990-8032 1853-1933; 1934-1971 Session minutes (microfilm)
1984-4008-1-1 1829-1834 Memoranda Book

Includes some Session Minutes 1832-
1833, Baptisms 1829-1831, as well as
correspondence. Very fragile, binding

is missing
1990-8032 1832-1857 Communion Rolls (microfilm)
1990-8032 c. 1950 Communion Roll (microfilm)
Victoria St. Congregation
1990-8032 1834-1864 Communicants (microfilm)
1984-4008-1-2 1822 Petitions and letters regarding the
burning of the church in the War of
1812 by American troops

Oversize items in this collection have
been folded into files

1984-4008-1-3 1931;1934;1937;1953; Orders of Service
Services for the Centennial of the
building, 140th, 143rd, 162nd, 193rd
Anniversaries, Re-dedication service
and historical plaque services. Most
of the services have historical notes at



1993-4073
1990-4003
1992-4021
1992-4060

1980-8002
1990-4030

Congregation
1984-4008-1-4

1990-4003
1991-4035
1980-8002

1990-8037
1990-4030

Board of Managers
1990-8032

1990-8037

1939

1987; 1989; 1990
1991

1961-1962

1977
1990

1958;1973
1988

1931-1936
1794-1908

1833
1979

1931-1942; 1942-1958

1831

Publications and Histories

1984-4008-1-5

1984-4008-1-6

1984-4008-1-7

1984-4008-1-8

1994-4024
1994-4031

1994-4038

1895

[c. 1911]

1938

1975

1994
[c. 1857]

1994

the back frequently written by Colonel
John Butler and Janet Carnochan

Order of Service

Orders of Service

Order of Service

Orders of Service (170" & 171
Anniversary)

Orders of Service (microfilm)

Order of Service

Annual Reports

Annual Report

Building notes and drawings (copy)

Congregational Meeting minutes
(microfilm) Includes baptisms starting
at the 50" folio.

Correspondence (microfilm)

Report and Catalogue of the cemetery

Board of Managers Meeting minutes
(microfilm)

Specifications for the church building
(microfilm)

Centennial
By Janet Carnochan, Toronto,
William Briggs, ill., 70pp.

Anniversary of St. Andrew's 1794-1831-

1911
A paper read by Janet Carnochan,
15pp., ill.

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church
Historical sketch, by Mary C.
McKerroll, published by the Women's
Association, 8pp., ill., 2 copies

History of St. Andrew's 1791-1975
Prepared for the Centennial of the
Presbyterian Church in Canada, 32pp,
ill., 2 copies

Bicentennial celebration calendar.

“Testimonials in favour of The Rev.
Charles Campbell”

“Pillars, pulpits and pews”. T.M. Bailey
(published history)



Normanby, Ontario
Knox Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Knox Presbyterian Church (Normanby, Ont.) was formed in 1859. A stone church was built
shortly after the arrival of the Rev. Patrick Greig, the first minister to be inducted into the three
point charge of Hampden, East Normanby and Middle Station (later Knox, Normanby). In 1878,
Presbytery separated the charges and Knox was united with Amos, Dromore. A new brick
building was completed in 1884. Knox, Normanby chose to remain with The Presbyterian Church
in Canada during Church Union in 1925. The union with Amos, Dromore lasted until 1958 when
the charge was rearranged to include Knox, Holstein.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1987-8018 1897-1986 Baptisms (microfilm)
1998-8006 1987-1996 Baptisms (microfilm)
1998-8006 1940-1998 Marriages (microfilm)
1998-8006 1981-1998 Burials (microfilm)

Session

1987-8018 1978-1987 Session minutes (microfilm)
1998-8006 1988-1998 Session minutes (microfilm)
1998-8006 1984-1994 Communion Roll (microfilm)

Congregation
1998-8006 1950-1997 Congregational reports (microfilm)



North Bay, Ontario
Calvin Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Calvin Presbyterian Church (North Bay, ON) was established in 1925 when a minority of the
founding congregation (est. 1884) rejected Church Union and chose to continue with The
Presbyterian Church in Canada. The first minister following Church Union was the Rev. J. R.
Sanderson. The congregation purchased a property for a new building in 1926.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Session

1991-8002 1925-1984 Session minutes (microfilm)
1984-4009-1-1 1961 Order of service

Dedication of Christian
Education Building and
rededication of the renovated

church building
Congregation
1984-4009-1-2 1961-1968 Annual Reports
1984-4009-1-3 1970-1972 Annual Reports
1991-8002 1933-1943 Congregational Meeting

minutes (microfilm)

Publications and Histories
1984-4009-1-4 1972 History
By Earl Craig, 1p.




North Caradoc, Ontario
North Caradoc Presbyterian Church

See North Caradoc-St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (North Caradoc, Ont.)

Historical Sketch

North Caradoc Presbyterian Church (Ont.) was established in 1850 with the beginning of
Presbyterian services. The first log church building was completed in 1853. North Caradoc was
united with Melville Church, Lobo and the two congregations had a joint session. The minister
was the Rev. J. Ferguson, who began his ministry in 1855. The log building was replaced by a
brick church in 1876. The joint session of the two congregations were separated in 1889, the two
churches continued as a joint charge with two separate sessions. The church building at North
Caradoc was destroyed by wind in 1913. The church of St. Andrew’s, Mount Brydges offered the
congregation the use of their church building during the time of rebuilding. This arrangement lead
to the separation of the North Caradoc and Melville congregations and the union of St. Andrew’s
with North Caradoc. The newly rebuilt church was dedicated on May 24, 1914. In 1921, the
congregation of Knox, Komoka was added to the charge. During the time of Church Union, North
Caradoc chose to remain a part of The Presbyterian Church in Canada. North Caradoc and St.
Andrew’s were fully amalgamated on September 30, 1999.




North Caradoc, Ontario
North Caradoc-St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

North Caradoc-St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church was formed on September 30, 1999 with the
amalgamation of North Caradoc Presbyterian Church (est. 1850) and St. Andrew’s Presbyterian
Church (Mount Brydges, Ont.) (est. 1900).

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

**microfilm filed under Mount Brydges**
File No. Date Description

Records of North Caradoc Presbyterian Church (Ont.) 1850-1999

Vital Statistics

1985-8009 1855-1911; 1933-1986 Baptisms (microfilm)

1985-8009 1931-1964 Marriages (microfilm)

1985-8009 1943-1948 Deaths (microfilm)

Session

1985-8009 1856-1986 Session minutes (microfilm)

1985-8009 1849-1986 Communion Roll (microfilm)

1985-8009 1926 Register of Pastors, Elders and Deacons
(microfilm)

Congregation
1985-8009 1856; 1860; 1861 Annual meetings (microfilm)

Board of Managers
1985-8009 1926 Building Specifications (microfilm)

Publications and Histories

1985-8009 1853-1978 History (microfilm)
Includes historical information for St.
Andrew’s, Mount Brydges.




North Easthope, Ontario

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (North Easthope, ON) was established around 1846. This
church was dissolved in June 1961 with the majority of members joining Shakespeare
Presbyterian Church as the two congregations had a long history of linkage.

Access Restrictions

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No.

Vital Statistics
1973-4043-1-1

1973-4043-1-2
Session
1973-4043-1-2
1973-4043-1-4
1973-4043-1-5
1973-4043-1-6
1973-4043-1-7
1973-4043-1-8
1973-4043-1-9
1973-4043-1-10

1973-4043-1-11

1973-4043-1-12

Congregation
1973-4043-1-13

1973-4043-1-14

Date

1955-1959

1858 May-1889 Dec.

1874 Dec.-1879 June
1905 Aug.-1961 June

1954

1 Feb. 1960
1961
1905-1923
1950-1958
1958-1961
1961

1930-1938

[1916]

1916-1961 Feb.

Description

Baptisms

This register contains only 6 entries
Marriages

Oversize

Session Minutes
Session Minutes
Includes Minutes of Joint Session
meetings with Shakespeare
Session Minutes
Loose leaf
Minutes of Joint Meetings
Loose leaf, 2pp.
Session Petition
Petition to Presbytery to disband the
congregation
Communion Roll
Communion Roll
Membership Certificates - Counterfoils
Order of Service
Closing and Anniversary day
Session Accounts

Congregational Minutes
Very fragile, loose leaf
Congregational Minutes
Contained in Account Book for both
North Easthope and Shakespeare.
Contains accounts 1901 Jan.-1908.
Also includes Joint Congregational
Minutes "between the two churches"
and Joint Minutes of the Session and
Board of Managers.



Board of Managers
1973-4043-1-14

1973-4043-1-15

Organizations
1973-4043-1-16

1901 Jan.-1908 Account Book
Treasurer's accounts for both North
Easthope and Shakespeare. Also
includes Congregational Minutes
1916-1961 Feb. Also includes Joint
meetings of Session and Board of

Managers
1955 Financial Statement
1957 P.Y.P.S. Financial Statement

This volume contains entries for both
North Easthope and Shakespeare



North Easthope, Ontario
Knox Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1975-8002 1838-1850; 1914-1981 Baptisms (microfilm)

1975-8002 1839-1869; 1897-1981 Marriages (microfilm)

Session

1975-8002 1844-1971 Session minutes (microfilm)
Includes minutes for St. Andrew’s,
Stratford

Congregation
1975-8002 1872-1948 Congregational and Committee

meetings (microfilm)
1975-8002 1945-1981 Congregational minutes (microfilm)



North Kinloss, Ontario
North Kinloss Presbyterian Church

See Kinlough Presbyterian Church (Kinlough, Ont.)



North Mornington, Ontario
North Mornington Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

North Mornington Presbyterian Church (Ont.) was established around 1856 when Presbyterian
services were begun in what was then known as Gamble Settlement. The first church building
was opened in 1861. The first minister, Rev. A. A. Drummond served both North Mornington and
Milverton. North Mornington was linked with Burns Church, Milverton from 1860 to 1886. In
1886 North Mornington became a separate charge. In 1930 the two congregations were linked
with each other again. The North Mornington congregation rejected Church Union in 1925.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1973-8040 1886-1904 Baptisms (microfilm)
1973-8040 1896-1900 Marriages (microfilm)
2003-4006 1844-2003 Burials

Listing made in 2003 of the burials
from 1844-2003

Session

1973-8040 1887-1900 Session minutes (microfilm)
Congregation

1973-4004-1-1 1874-1905 Account book
1973-4004-1-2 1905-1930 Account book
1973-4004-1-3 1961 financial notes

Board of Trustees

1973-4004-1-4 1872-1935 Legal papers
Indenture, Mary Riddell, John
Stephenson and Board of Trustees,
1872. Copy indenture, John Riddell,
James Band, Margaret Riddell and
Congregation of North Mornington,
1888. Copy indenture, Mary Brown,
James Boyd, William Waddell and
John McAllister, 1903. Deed of Land,
Mary Brown to William Waddell,
1911. Deed of Land, John Hitton to
Andrew Cory and Board of Trustees,

1935
Organizations
1973-4004-1-5 1907 Oct.-1918 Jan. W.F.M.S. minutes/W.M.S minutes
1973-4004-1-6 1918 Sept.-1934 Dec. W.M.S. minutes
1973-4004-1-7 1934 dec.-1949 Oct. W.M.S. minutes
1973-4004-2-1 1949 Nov.-1960 Dec. W.M.S. minutes

1973-4004-2-2 1961 Jan.-1970 Jan. W.M.S. minutes



1973-4004-2-3

1973-4004-2-4

1973-4004-2-5

1973-4004-2-6

1973-4004-2-7

1973-4004-2-8

1973-4004-2-9

1973-4004-2-10

1973-4004-2-11
1973-4004-2-12

1955

1942 Dec.-1954 Dec.

1955 Jan.-1958 Dec.

1963-1970

[c. 1937]
1950-1961

1917 June-1925 Apr.

1926 May-1933 Dec.

1951 Apr.-1954 Oct.
1962 Feb.-1966 Oct.

Publications and Histories

1973-4004-2-13

2003-4006

1988-4008

Other records
1973-4004-2-14

1973-4004-2-15

1970

2003

[c. 1889-1911]

1961

1856; 1915

W.M.S. Seventieth Anniversary
Correspondence

Northern Lights Young Women's
Auxiliary minutes

Northern Lights Young Women's
Auxiliary minutes and register

Northern Lights Young Women's
Auxiliary account book

Young People's Society minutes
Young People's Society account book

Stewart Mission Band minutes and
register

Stewart Mission Band minutes and
register

First Mission Band minutes

Explorers Group minutes

"Historical Sketch, 1861-1970" ed. Mrs.
Robert Steven. Typescript, Spp.
Architectural plans

"North Mornington Presbyterian

Church, 1856-2003"
22pgs. Includes deaths 1844-2003

Plans: Design for Presbyterian Church
at North Mornington, Ont. W_.E.
Binning, Architect, Listowel, Ont.
Side elevation & front elevation
Longitudinal section & cross section
Basement plan & auditorium plan
Foundation plan & details of part of
main truss & between tower
projections

Centennial
Correspondence

Rev. W.T. McMullen
Printed extract relating to Call to Rev.
W.T. McMullen, 1856 and letter, 1915
Nov. 3, McMullen, Woodstock, Ont.
to James Reid, Millbank, Ont. relating
to the 60th anniversary of McMullen's
ordination



North Pelham, Ontario
First Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

First Presbyterian Church (North Pelham, Ont.) was established in 1828 by the Rev. Daniel
William Eastman. The congregation opened their first building on June 8, 1832. The congregation
became part of the Presbytery of Niagara which was organized in 1833 in connection with the
American Presbyterian Church. The congregation transferred to the Presbytery of Hamilton
within the Canada Presbyterian Church in 1861. The Rev. Alexander McGlashan was the first
minister to be inducted following the transfer. A new church building was dedicated on January
29, 1873. The congregation chose to remain with The Presbyterian Church in Canada during the
time of Church Union in 1925.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1981-8005 1897-1968 Baptisms (microfilm)
1985-4036-1-1 1902-1960 Baptisms

1981-8005 1896-1984 Marriages (microfilm)

Session

1985-4036-1-2 1879-1932 Communion Roll

1985-4036-1-3 1935-1953 Communion Roll

1985-4036-1-4 1954-1963 Communion Roll

1985-4036-1-5 1903; 1969 Orders of service

Congregation

1981-8005 1911-1985 Congregational records (microfilm)
Board of Managers

1981-8005 1911-1952 Board of Mangers records (microfilm)
1981-8005 1903-1952 Cash Accounts (microfilm)
Organizations of the Congregation

1981-8005 1955 Choir Records (microfilm)
1981-8005 1955 Mission Band records (microfilm)

Publications and Histories
1985-4036-1-6 1928 Historical Sketch
1985-4036-1-7 1978 Historical Sketch




North Plympton, Ontario
Knox Presbyterian Church

See Camlachie, Ontario, Knox Presbyterian Church



North Sydney, Nova Scotia
St. Giles Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

St. Giles Presbyterian Church (North Sydney, N.S.) was formed in 1925 by the non-concurring
Presbyterians of St. Matthew’s Presbyterian Church (which became St. Matthew-Wesley United
Church). The continuing congregation passed a resolution indicating their intent on April 25,
1925. Shortly after, the name St. Giles was chosen by the congregation. The congregation
purchased the old Methodist church building from St. Matthew-Wesley United Church in 1925.
The first minister to be inducted following Union was the Rev. W. E. Davies who began his
ministry at St. Giles on June 30, 1927. The old church building was sold and a new building was
begun in 1974. The new building was dedicated and opened July 6. 1975.

Access Restrictions

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date

Vital Statistics

1990-8005 1942-1955

1990-8005 1933-1962

1990-8005 1949-1967

Session

1990-8005 1956-1980

1990-8005 1928-1948; 1954-1969

Congregation
1990-8005 1942-1982

Publications and Histories
1992-4160 1992

Description

Baptisms (microfilm)
Marriages (microfilm)
Burials (microfilm)

Session minutes (microfilm)
Communion Roll (microfilm)

Congregational minutes (microfilm)

The Presbyterian Church in North

Sydney. Randolph D. MacLean.
76pp., ill.



North Yarmouth, Ontario
St. James Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

St. James Presbyterian Church (North Yarmouth, Ont.) was established in 1838 as Kilmartin
Presbyterian Church. A log church was constructed about this time. The congregation was
supplied by ministers from St. Thomas and by a catechist from the Church of Scotland, Duncan
McColl. The congregation replaced the log church with a frame building in 1858. The Rev.
Archibald Currie was inducted as the first minister in 1862. The congregation was joined with
Knox Presbyterian Church in Belmont under one Kirk Session from ¢.1850-1889. In 1892, a new
brick church was built and named St. James Presbyterian Church. The old Kilmartin church was
sold. The congregation voted to continue with The Presbyterian Church in Canada during the
time of Church Union in 1925.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

2008-4008-2-1 1850-1889 Baptisms
For the United Congregation of
Belmont and Yarmouth

1973-8041 1889-1900 Baptisms (microfilm)
1999-8032 1889-1984 Baptisms (microfilm)
Session

2008-4008-1-1 1850-1889 Session Minutes

For the United Congregation of
Belmont and Yarmouth. Includes
Baptisms (1850-1861) and
Communion Rolls (c.1850-1862)

1999-8032 1889-1993 Session minutes (microfilm)
2008-4008-1-1 c.1850-1862 Communion Roll
2008-4008-3-1 1862-1888 Communion Roll

1999-8032 1893-1978 Communion Roll (microfilm)

Congregation
2008-4008-3-8 1871-1889 Congregation Minutes

Publications and Histories
1990-4025 1988 150" Anniversary of St. James
Presbyterian Church




Norval, Ontario
Norval Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Norval Presbyterian Church (Ont.) began in the 1830s as a congregation of the United Synod of
Upper Canada. During the 1844 Disruption, the congregation joined the Presbyterian Church of
Canada (Free Church). From the mid 1830s Norval was linked with Union Presbyterian Church,
Norval. The two congregations were also linked with Boston Presbyterian Church, Esquesing
from 1847 to 1859. The first building was constructed in 1839. A second building was
constructed in 1878-1879. Norval Presbyterian Church voted to reject Church Union in 1925. The
congregation was served by the Rev. Ewen Macdonald from 1926 until 1935. The Rev.
Macdonald was husband to the author L.M. Montgomery.

Note

The records of Norval Presbyterian Church are contained in an accession with records from
Union Presbyterian Church, Norval. There are about 50cm. of minutes, registers, account books
and publications, of which 30cm. are records of Norval, 1852-1979. Although the two
congregations were not amalgamated, several records were used by both congregations, notably
some volumes of Session minutes, Baptisms and Marriages.

File No. Date Description

Vital Statistics

1987-4003-1-1 1852 May-1935 Mar. Baptisms
Also includes Baptisms of Union,
1905 May-1935 Mar.

1987-4003-1-2 1905 Oct.-1946 Mar. Marriages

1987-4003-1-3 1946 May-1979 Oct. Marriages

Session

1987-4003-1-4 1852 Apr.-1875 Mar. Session minutes

1987-4003-1-5 1875 June-1899 Feb. Session minutes

1987-4003-1-6 1899 May-1945 Oct. Session minutes

1989-4028-1-1 1946 Jan.-1986 Feb. Session minutes

2004-8016 1986-1997 Session minutes (microfilm)
2008-4010 2000-2005 Session minutes

1987-4003-1-7 1880-1889 Communion Roll

1987-4003-1-8 1954-1969 Communion Roll

1987-4003-2-1 1970-1975 Communion Roll

1989-4028-1-2 1889-1897 Communion Roll

1989-4028-1-3 1921-1924 Communion Register

1989-4028-1-4 1927-1953 Communion Roll & Register
1987-4003-2-2 1978 Order of SCI'ViCC - Covenant Renewal Service
1989-4028-1-5 1975 Order of Service -137" Anniversary
2005-4058 2005 Order of Service — 172" Anniversary
1989-4028-1-6 1949 Statistical Report

Congregation
1989-4028-1-7 1841; 1852 Constitution, acceptance of call

1987-4003-2-3 1921-1958 Congregational Meetings — minutes



1989-4028-1-8
1989-4028-1-9

Board of Managers
1987-4003-2-4

1987-4003-2-5
1987-4003-2-6
1987-4003-2-7
1987-4003-2-8
1989-4028-1-10

Board of Trustees
1987-4003-2-4

Organizations
1987-4003-2-9

1987-4003-2-10
1987-4003-3-1
2008-4010
2004-8016

1987-4003-3-2

1987-4003-3-3
1987-4003-3-4
1987-4003-3-5
1987-4003-3-6
1987-4003-3-7

1987-4003-3-8

1899-1926 not incl., 1952

1988

1852 Nov.-1921 Jan.

1955 Feb.-1957 Dec.

1886-1896
1897-1901
1895

1952-1967

1852 Nov.-1921 Jan.

1947 Dec.-1956 Dec.

1957 Jan.-1964 Dec.
1966 Jan.-1977 Dec.
1978-2003
1978-1992

1925-1938

1926 Oct.-1942 Apr.

1957 Oct.-1961 Mar.

1940 Jan.-1946 May
[c. 18607?]
[c. 18807?]

1880-1885

Publications and Histories

1987-4003-3-9

1987-4003-3-10

Other Records
1989-4028-1-11

[c. 1965]

1978

1950-1951

Financial Statements/Annual Reports
Congregational Directory

Board of Managers minutes
Also includes Board of Trustees
minutes

Board of Managers minutes

Subscription book

Subscription book

Financial Statement

Cash Book

Board of Trustees minutes
Contained in Board of Managers
minutes

W.M.S. Alexander Auxiliary minutes
W.M.S. Alexander Auxiliary minutes
W.M.S. Alexander Auxiliary minutes
W.M.S. Alexandra Auxiliary minutes
W.M.S. Alexandra Auxiliary minutes
(microfilm)
W.M.S. Alexander Auxiliary account
book
Young People's Society minutes
P.Y.P.S. minutes
Mission Band minutes
Sabbath School record book
Sabbath School record books
(4 vols.)
Sabbath School account book

Historical Sketch
1p.

One Hundred Years to the Glory of God
compiled & written by Margaret C.
McClure assisted by Eleanor McClure
in celebration of the centennial of the
church building. 28pp. ill.

Correspondence



Norval, Ontario
Union Presbyterian Church

See Union Presbyterian Church (Georgetown, Ont.)



Norwich, Ontario
Knox Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

Knox Presbyterian Church (Norwich, Ont.) was established with the amalgamation of two
Presbyterian churches in 1875. Norwichville Presbyterian Church in connection with the Church
of Scotland was established in 1848. This congregation built a frame church in 1866. The second
Presbyterian Church was established in 1848 by the Rev. Alexander A. Drummond in connection
with the Synod of the United Presbyterian Church. A church building was opened in 1851. The
Rev. R. Rodgers was the first minister inducted to this congregation on October 10, 1853. The
two congregations united in 1875 and a new church building was opened in 1879. The new
congregation was known as Knox Presbyterian Church by 1920. Knox remained with The
Presbyterian Church in Canada during the time of Church Union in 1925.

File No. Date Description
Vital Statistics
1973-8042 1875-1899 Baptisms (microfilm)
1973-8042 1875-1899 Marriages (microfilm)
Session
1974-4062 1949 Order of Service

100™ Anniversary
Congregation
1974-4062 1960 Annual Report
1989-4066 1984 Annual Report

Publications and Histories
1974-4062 1949 The Story of Knox Presbyterian Church
Norwich, Ontario. 16pp., ill.




Norwood, Ontario
St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church

Historical Sketch

St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (Norwood, Ont.) was organized in 1831. The first church
building was completed and opened in 1850. The congregation was united with Warsaw and
Hastings. The connection with Warsaw ended in 1860 and ended with Hastings 1882. A new
church building was opened in 1878. The congregation remained with The Presbyterian Church
in Canada during the time of Church Union in 1925. Francis-Andrew’s Presbyterian Church
amalgamated with St. Andrew’s, Norwood in 1981.

Access Restrictions
Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written.

Note
Accession 2000-4010 is related to Francis-Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (Westwood, Ont.) but
is unprocessed.

File No. Date Description
Vital Statistics
1994-8012 1883-1994 Baptisms (microfilm)
1994-8010 1903-1924 Baptisms (microfilm)
1994-8010 1858-1921 Marriages (microfilm)
1994-8012 1883-1973 Marriages (microfilm)
1994-8010 1914-1920 Burials (microfilm)
Session
1994-8012 1875-1878 Session minutes (microfilm)
Includes minutes for Hastings (1875-
1977)
1994-8010 1916-1961 Session minutes (microfilm)
1994-8010 c. 1870-1940; Communion Roll
c. 1904-1910; Includes Hastings
c. 1921-1949
1994-8012 1944-1980 Communion Roll
1994-8010 1875 Members Roll (microfilm)
Congregation
1994-8010 1883-1973 Congregational & Board of Mangers
Meeting minutes (microfilm)
1994-8012 1899-1932 Congregational & Board of Mangers
Meeting minutes (microfilm)
1994-8012 1908; 1909; 1913; Annual Reports (microfilm)
1918; 1929; 1930;
1936

Board of Managers
1994-8010 1856 Indenture, Constitution (microfilm)




1994-8010

1994-8012

1883-1973

1899-1932

Organizations of the Congregation

1994-8010
1994-8010

1914-1918
1963-1980

Publications and Histories

1975-4037
1994-8012

1951

Congregational & Board of Mangers
Meeting minutes (microfilm)

Congregational & Board of Mangers
Meeting minutes (microfilm)

W.M.S. Records (microfilm)
Evening Auxiliary of W.M.S.
(microfilm)

Historical Sketch
Historical Sketch (microfilm)

Records of Francis-Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (Westwood, Ont.) 1925-1981

Vital Statistics
1982-4007-1-1
1982-4007-1-2

1982-4007-1-2

Session
1982-4007-1-2

1982-4007-1-3
Loose leaf
1982-4007-1-4
Bound reports
1982-4007-1-5

1982-4007-1-6
1982-4007-1-7
1982-4007-1-8

Congregation
1982-4007-1-9

1982-4007-1-10

1982-4007-2-1
1982-4007-2-2

Board of Managers

1982-4007-2-3
1982-4007-2-4
1982-4007-2-5

1950 Aug.-1978 June
1933-1978

1979-1980

1928 May-1981 Jan.

1937
1920-1927;1934

1914-1916;1972-1974;
1975-1979

1954-1965
1970-1974;1979-1980
1980

1898-1925
1926-1957

1958-1974
1975-1981

1974-1980
1975-1981
1977-1981

Baptisms

Baptisms
Contained in Session Minutes 1928-
1981

Marriages
Two entries only. Contained in
Session Minutes 1928-1981

Session Minutes
Also includes Baptisms 1933-1978
and Marriages 1979-1980

Session Minutes

Session Reports

Session Reports
Loose leaf
Communion Roll
Communion Roll
Statistical Report

Congregational Minutes and Reports
Congregational Minutes and Reports

This volume is in poor condition with

the front cover missing
Congregational Minutes and Reports
Congregational Minutes and Reports

Board of Managers Reports
Account Book
Weekly Offerings Account Book



1982-4007-2-6 1966-1970;1972-1977
1980-1981
1982-4007-2-7 1850 May

Organizations of the Congregation

1982-4007-2-8 1961-1980
1982-4007-2-9 1959-1971
1982-4007-2-10 1972-1982 July
1982-4007-2-11 1971-1980

Financial Statements

Deed between Henry Fould and Trustees
of the Church. Copy deed, photocopy,
typed

W.M.S. Account Book

Ladies Aid Account Book
Ladies Aid Account Book
Ladies Aid Financial Statements



